Victor John D'souza

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:12 PM

To: ‘Victor John D'souza'; bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ‘Mohammad Usman Khan'; payroll.quetta@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: [EXT] Newly Hired Staff - Jan 2024

Attachments: Final List of Candidates Agaisnt Vacant Positions 24-Jan-2024.xIsx

Dear Recruitment Team,
Please processed accordingly.
Regards,

Basit

From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:45 PM

To: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@-chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza'
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org; Mohammad Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Newly Hired Staff - Jan 2024

Dear Basit,

Forwarded for your needful.
Regards,

A

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 2:44 pm

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Newly Hired Staff - Jan 2024




Please go ahead

Get Outlook for iOS

From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 12:25:58 PM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Newly Hired Staff - Jan 2024

Dear Dr Jahanzaib,

Your approval requested on CTC recruitment report for further needful.

. . Area Communit
District supervisor Health Wo‘r,ker Total
Chaman 0 2 2
Pishin 2 8 10
Quetta 3 7 10
Grand Total 5 17 22
Regards,
A

From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2024 1:29 pm

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

S Area Community
District supervisor Health Worker LGl
Chaman 0 2 2
Pishin 2 8 10




Quetta 3 7 10
Grand Total 5 17 22

Regards,
A

From: basit.saddigui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2024 11:01 am

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza'
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <Usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Newly Hired Staff - Jan 2024

Dear Arbab Sb,
Greetings from CTC..

| hope this message finds you well. Kindly find attached the details of 22 newly hired staff members for your review and approval of WHO-PO. District wise summary is
mention below for your information.

S Area Community
District supervisor Health Worker LGl
Chaman 0 2 2
Pishin 2 8 10
Quetta 3 7 10
Grand Total 5 17 22
Regards,
Basit



